
From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 Jul 2024 11:09:47
To: DMS-DC@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL
Attachments: 

-----Original Message----- From: .box.assetprotection Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 5:01 PM To: BMSDC Planning Area 
Team Pink Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL 
*************************************************************************************************
*************************************************************************************************
****************************** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you trust 
the sender and know the content is safe. Click here 
https://suffolk.freshservice.com/support/solutions/articles/50000031829-email-banners-external-emails for more 
information or help from Suffolk IT 
*************************************************************************************************
*************************************************************************************************
****************************** Good afternoon Planning Support Team, Thank you for your email. Regarding 
planning application DC/23/05656, there are no National Grid Electricity Transmission assets affected in this area. If you 
would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with www.lsbud.co.uk. 
Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry. Please note this response is only in reference 
to National Grid Electricity Transmission assets only. National Grid Electricity Distribution (formerly WPD) and 
National Gas Transmission (formerly National Grid Gas) should be consulted separately where required. Kind regards, 
NGET Asset Protection Team -----Original Message----- From: planningpink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk Sent: 10 July 
2024 16:27 To: .box.assetprotection Subject: [EXTERNAL] BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - 
FUL CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish' 
button. Please find attached planning re-consultation request letter relating to planning application - DC/23/05656 - Land 
At Grove Farm And Land East Of The Railway Line, Bentley, , , Kind Regards Planning Support Team Emails sent to 
and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to 
minimize any security risks. The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or 
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive 
this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. Opinions, 
conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council 
and/or Mid Suffolk District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council 
and/or Mid Suffolk District Council. Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data 
Controllers of the information you are providing. As required by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be 
kept safe, secure, processed and only shared for those purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances 
however we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have 
requested, or fulfil a request for information. Any information about you that we pass to a third party will be held 
securely by that party, in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and used only to provide the services or 
information you have requested. For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal 
information and how to access it, visit our website. This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and 
intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. 
You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. You may report the matter by 
contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link) Please 
ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. National 
Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to 
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. For the registered information on the UK operating 
companies within the National Grid group please use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-
us/corporate-registrations 


